

Sekondi James

Registered Nurse

Chicago, IL 60637

mzjamz128@gmail.com

+1 770 547 4175

My objective is to obtain a position as a Registered Nurse. I am a highly motivated newly licensed graduate. I have 2 years nursing experience and over 17 years of patient care and surgical experience.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

Maxim Healthcare Group

November 2021 to Present

Currently working a contract at Joliet Treatment Center

RN Staff Nurse

St. Josephs Chicago

August 2021 to Present

Care for patients on the floor. Medication administration and education, start and maintain IV lines and drips, check vitals, give injection, Epic charting delegate tasks for pcts and maintain the safety of the patient

Registered Nurse (RN)

CVS minute clinic (CSI staffing) - Chicago, IL

December 2020 to Present

POCT. Vitals , coved testing , vaccinations.Contractd position

Personal Assistant DFCS

Chicago - Chicago, IL

July 2017 to Present

Take care of a patient that has TBI. I manage this particular patient with financial affairs, make appointments, run errands outside the home, clean, cook and assist the patient with ADLs

Registered Nurse

University of Illinois at Chicago - Chicago, IL

October 2020 to November 2020

Circulate various surgical cases and scrub cases if needed. Epic charting system

Surgical Technologist University of Illinois

Illinois at Chicago - Chicago, IL

April 2019 to October 2020

I work part time on the Labor and Delivery floor as a Surgical Tech

Surgical Assistant American Surgical Professionals

American - Mokena, IL

January 2017 to October 2018

Assist surgeons with surgical cases (total joints, C-sections, vascular, and general cases, closure of wound layers, insertion of foley catheters, check patient vitals, document and help position patients at the following hospitals Little Company of Mary's on 95th, Riverside Kankakee, Silver Cross in Joliet and Ingalls in Harvey

Certified Nursing Assistant/ Owner@ Linda's Loving Care

Linda's Loving Care - Cartersville, GA

January 2010 to August 2016

Owner/worker. Assisted patients with ADLs, prepared meals, light house work, clerical duties, ran errands, documented patient's vitals and recorded I&Os. We were their companions and sometimes the only family they had. We carried out the care plans that the family and I put together for their love ones

Certified Surgical First Assistant

Redmond Regional Medical Center - Rome, GA

June 2003 to August 2016

Was a member of the Vascular Surgical Team. I took call in every specialty. assisted surgeons with various open and endo vascular procedures, wound closure, checked patients vitals, ordered inventory, communicated with sales reps, and acted as a preceptor for surgical technologist students.

Education

Associate in Nursing

Nursing Northwestern College - Burbank, IL

April 2017 to March 2020

Associate in Surgical

assisting Meridian Institute of Surgical Assisting - Nashville, TN

August 2013 to August 2017

None in Surgical Technology

Surgical technology Georgia Medical Institute - Marietta, GA

June 2002 to June 2003

High school diploma

General studies Cass Comprehensive High School - Cartersville, GA

August 1994 to May 1998

Skills

- CNA Certified
- Hospital Experience
- Surgical Experience
- Dementia Care

- Senior Care
- Home Care
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Nursing
- Meal Preparation
- Aseptic Technique
- Caregiving
- Epic (1 year)
- Medication Administration
- Infection Control Training

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

July 2020 to May 2022

Surgical Assistant

December 2014 to December 2022

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

September 2020 to September 2022

Basic Life Support (BLS)

September 2020 to September 2022

Certified Surgical Technologist

CPR Certification

CPR Certification

First Aid Certification

CNA

CPR Certification